Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 10:45 AM

To: 'Kellett,Dana [Sas]'

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; 'Ray.Alisauskas@EC.GC.CA'

Subject: RE: Amendment of NWB License 3BC-KAR0812

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 060614 Water Licence Application-ITME.doc; 060621 Exploration-

Remote Camp Questionnaire-ITME.doc

Good morning;
The amendment will require:

e Cover letter on the amendment

e Completed application form with signed signature page

e Completed questionnaire

Inuktitut, Inuinnagtun and English Summary of the amendment

Location map of the proposed cabin

NIRB Screening or Confirmation from NIRB in writing amendment is exempt from screening

NPC Conformity Review or confirmation from NPC in writing NPC conformity review isn’t required

Once administratively complete the application will go through a tech review and additional information may be
requested.

Regards,

From: Kellett,Dana [Sas] [mailto:Dana.Kellett@EC.GC.CA]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 8:14 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Alisauskas,Ray [Sas]

Subject: Amendment of NWB License 3BC-KAR0812

Greetings Phyllis,

As part of the successful application to the Arctic Research Infrastructure Fund (Project: Arctic Migratory Bird
Research Network), we hope to construct a small cabin about 15 km north-west of the existing camp at Karrak
Lake, Nunavut.

The proposed location is 67° 21'N and 100° 21'W. The cabin will be used for up to 120 person-days per year, and
water use and disposal will follow that at the existing camp.
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If | understand correctly, we will require an amendment to our current license, which is valid until 31 August
2012. Can you please provide details as to how to go about this?

Many thanks,
Dana Kellett and Ray Alisauskas

Dana Kellett

Wildlife and Landscape Science Directorate
Science and Technology Branch
Environment Canada

Prairie and Northern Wildlife Research Centre
115 Perimeter Road

Saskatoon, SK S7N 0X4 CANADA

Phone: (306) 975-5509

Fax: (306) 975-4089

Email: dana.kellett@ec.gc.ca




